
From: Charles <Charles@thermc.com.au>  
Sent: Thursday, 1 July 2021 3:57 PM 
To: Chambers - Hatcher VP <Chambers.Hatcher.VP@fwc.gov.au> 
Subject: Re: AM2021/68 - Graphic Arts, Printing and Publishing Award 2020 

 
Good afternoon Eirinn, 
 
Thank you for your email of 23 June 2021. 
Effectively, and based on an application of s.158 of the Fair Work Act 2009 (the “Act”), the Real Media Collective does not 
strictly fall into either of those categories of capacity. 
 
Nonetheless, and due to the current and potential ongoing effects of COVID on the population and businesses, and as an 
interested party given our membership applies the terms of the Graphic Arts, Printing and Publishing Award (the “Award”) in 
their workplaces, we continue to see the potential benefit for employees and workplaces from the reinstatement of the expired 
Schedule X into the Award.  
 
Therefore, we urge the Commission to consider exercising its powers under s.157(3) of the Act, or an alternative, to reinstate 
the terms of the now expired Schedule X back in the Award and until December 2021. We therefore ask the Commission to 
consider our filed submissions for that purpose.  
 
Please feel free to contact me should you wish to discuss further. 
 
Regards, 
Charles Watson 
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From: Chambers - Hatcher VP <Chambers.Hatcher.VP@fwc.gov.au> 
Date: Wednesday, 23 June 2021 at 4:53 pm 
To: Charles <Charles@thermc.com.au> 
Subject: RE: AM2021/68 - Graphic Arts, Printing and Publishing Award 2020 

OFFICIAL 
Dear Mr Watson  
  
I refer to the above application filed with the Commission on 15 June 2021.  
  
Pursuant to s 158(1) Item 1 of the Fair Work Act 2009 (Cth), an application to vary, omit or include terms (other than 
outworker terms of coverage terms) in a modern award may be made by: 
  

(a) An employer, employee or organisation that is covered by the modern award; or  
(b)  An organisation that is entitled to represent the industrial interests of one or more employers or employees 

that are covered by the modern award.  
  
Could you please confirm in what capacity the Real Media Collective makes the application pursuant to s 158(1).  
 Kind Regards,  
Eirinn Hayes 
Associate to Vice President Hatcher  
  
Fair Work Commission  
Tel: (02) 9308 1812 
Fax: (02) 9380 6990  
chambers.hatcher.vp@fwc.gov.au          
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